Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 8:54 AM

To: 'marillar@nyassembly.gov’

Subject: Again -- Status: Dec 2, 2020 FOIL request -- The Legislature's Certified Itemized

Estimates of its Financial Needs for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, as Required by Article V|, §1
of the New York State Constitution

TO: New York State Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

Hope all is well.

| am re-sending you my below December 22" a_mail asking that you advise as to the status of my December 2" FOIL
request, as | received no response to it. Has it been overlooked?

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena @judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 2:18 PM
To: 'foil@nysenate.gov' <foil@nysenate.gov>; 'marillar@nyassembly.gov’ <marillar@nyassembly.gov>
Subject: Status: Dec 2, 2020 FOIL request -- The Legislature's Certified Itemized Estimates of its Financial Needs for Fiscal

Year 2021-2022, as Required by Article VII, §1 of the New York State Constitution

TO: New York State Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino
New York State Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

Kindly advise as to the status of my below December 2™ FOIL request, to which | received from you acknowledgments
on December 7" and December 9", respectively — but no subsequent response.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 7:56 AM
To: 'foil@nysenate.gov' <foll@nysenate.gov>; 'marillar@nyassembly.gov’ <marillar@nyassembly.gov>

1



